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Chipps, Steve

From: Chipps, Steve
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:19 PM
To: klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com
Cc: Marouchko, Irina; dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com
Subject: FW: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #1 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of On-line PIC#1-Claremont Drainage.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Kelly LaRocca, 
 
The City of Pickering is undertaking a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for the Claremont Drainage 
Plan. We originally reached out to Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation on February 21, 2017. Following a 
large rain event in June 2017, The City set aside the overall Claremont Drainage Plan to assess site specific risks 
in the Study Area. The City resumed work on the Claremont Drainage Plan in late summer 2020.  
 
A Study Notice describing this is available on the City’s website: https://www.pickering.ca/en/city-
hall/resources/CDP-Notice-of-Study-Status.pdf 
 
The City is now holding a self-guided online engagement event beginning today, November 20 and ending on 
December 11, 2020. The notice for this engagement is attached and the materials as well as comment form can 
be found here: https://www.pickering.ca/en/city-hall/claremont-drainage-plan.aspx#  
 
The City welcomes your participation and review of the materials, and would be interested if you have any 
feedback on the project. 
 
We will follow-up with Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or comments. 
 

Steve Chipps 
Associate Water Resources Engineer 
Direct: +1 (905) 335 2353 
Mobile: +1 (289) 208 4576 
www.woodplc.com 
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Chipps, Steve

From: Chipps, Steve
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:27 PM
To: chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca
Cc: tcowie@hiawathafn.ca; sdavison@hiawathafn.ca; Marouchko, Irina
Subject: FW: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #1 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of On-line PIC#1-Claremont Drainage.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Laurie Carr, 
 
The City of Pickering is undertaking a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for the Claremont Drainage 
Plan. We originally reached out to Hiawatha First Nation on February 21, 2017. Following a large rain event in 
June 2017, The City set aside the overall Claremont Drainage Plan to assess site specific risks in the Study Area. 
The City resumed work on the Claremont Drainage Plan in late summer 2020.  
 
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
 
We will follow-up with Hiawatha First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to 
contact us should you have any questions or comments. 
 

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
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:23 PM
To: EmilyW@curvelake.ca
Cc: JulieK@curvelake.ca; KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; Marouchko, Irina
Subject: FW: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #1 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of On-line PIC#1-Claremont Drainage.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Emily Whetung, 
 
The City of Pickering is undertaking a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for the Claremont Drainage 
Plan. We originally reached out to Curve Lake First Nation on February 21, 2017. Following a large rain event in 
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
 
We will follow-up with Curve Lake First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to 
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
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Marouchko, Irina
Subject: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #1 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of On-line PIC#1-Claremont Drainage.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Dave Simpson, 
 
The City of Pickering is undertaking a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for the Claremont Drainage 
Plan. We originally reached out to Alderville First Nation on February 21, 2017. Following a large rain event in 
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
 
We will follow-up with Alderville First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to 
contact us should you have any questions or comments. 
 

Steve Chipps 
Associate Water Resources Engineer 
Direct: +1 (905) 335 2353 
Mobile: +1 (289) 208 4576 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
 
 
 



 
  

 
 

  
Government Services Building  Phone: 705.657.8045 
22 Winookeedaa Road Fax: 705.657.8708 
Curve Lake, Ontario K0L1R0 www.curvelakefirstnation.ca 
 
 
 
January 29th , 2021  
VIA E-MAIL 
 
 
 
 
Irina Marouchko, P.Eng 
Senior Water Resources Engineer 
City of Pickering One The Esplanade 
Pickering, ON   L1V 6K7 
T. 905.420.4660 ext. 2072 
imarouchko@pickering.ca 

 

  
RE: Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Dear Irina Marouchko, 
 
I would like to acknowledge receipt of correspondence, which was received on January 18th , 2020, 
regarding the above noted project. As you may be aware, the area in which your project is proposed 
is situated within the Traditional Territory of Curve Lake First Nation. Our First Nation’s Territory is 
incorporated within the Williams Treaties Territory and was the subject of a claim under Canada’s 
Specific Claims Policy, which has now been settled. All 7 First Nations within the Williams Treaties 
have had their harvesting rights legally re-affirmed and recognized through this settlement.  
 
Curve Lake First Nation is requiring a File Fee for this project in the amount of $250.00 as outlined 
in our Consultation and Accommodation Standards. This Fee includes project updates as well as 
review of standard material and project overviews. Depending on the amount of documents to be 
reviewed by the Consultation Department, additional fees may apply. Please make this payment to 
Curve Lake First Nation Consultation Department and please indicate the project name or 
number on the cheque. 
 
If you do not have a copy of Curve Lake First Nation’s Consultation and Accommodation Standards 
they are available at https://www.curvelakefirstnation.ca/services-departments/lands-rights-
resources/ consultation/. Hard copies are available upon request.  
 
Based on the information that you have provided us with respect to Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 
Pickering, Curve Lake First Nation may require a Special Consultation Framework for this project. 
Information on this Framework can be found on page 9 of our Consultation and Accommodation 
Standards document. 
 
In order to assist us in providing you with timely input, it would be appreciated if you could provide 
a summary statement indicating how the project will address the following areas that are of concern 
to our First Nation within our Traditional and Treaty Territory: possible environmental impact to our 

https://www.curvelakefirstnation.ca/services-departments/lands-rights-resources/%20consultation/
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
 
 
 
drinking water; endangerment to fish and wild game; impact on Aboriginal heritage and cultural 
values; and to endangered species; lands; savannas etc.  
 
After the information is reviewed it is expected that you or a representative will be in contact to make 
arrangements to discuss this matter in more detail and possibly set up a date and time to meet with 
Curve Lake First Nation in person (or virtually).  
 
Although we have not conducted exhaustive research nor have we the resources to do so, there may 
be the presence of burial or archaeological sites in your proposed project area.  Please note, that we 
have particular concern for the remains of our ancestors. Should excavation unearth bones, remains, 
or other such evidence of a native burial site or any other archaeological findings, we must be 
notified without delay. In the case of a burial site, Council reminds you of your obligations under the 
Cemeteries Act to notify the nearest First Nation Government or other community of Aboriginal 
people which is willing to act as a representative and whose members have a close cultural affinity to 
the interred person.  As I am sure you are aware, the regulations further state that the representative is 
needed before the remains and associated artifacts can be removed.  Should such a find occur, we 
request that you contact our First Nation immediately. 
 
Furthermore, Curve Lake First Nation also has available, trained Cultural Heritage Liaisons who are 
able to actively participate in the archaeological assessment process as a member of a field crew, the 
cost of which will be borne by the proponent. Curve Lake First Nation expects engagement at 
Stage 1 of an archaeological assessment so that we may include Indigenous Knowledge of the land 
in the process. We insist that at least one of our Cultural Heritage Liaisons be involved in any Stage 
2-4 assessments, including test pitting, and/or pedestrian surveys to full excavation. 
 
Although we may not always have representation at all stakeholder meetings, as rights holders’, it is 
our wish to be kept apprised throughout all phases of this project. Please note that this letter does not 
constitute consultation, but it does represent the initial engagement process.  
 
Should you have further questions or if you wish to hire a Liaison for a project, please contact Julie 
Kapyrka or Kaitlin Hill, Lands and Resources Consultation Liaisons, at 705-657-8045 or via email at 
JulieK@Curvelake.ca and KaitlinH@Curvelake.ca . 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Chief Emily Whetung  
Curve Lake First Nation 

mailto:JulieK@Curvelake.ca
mailto:KaitlinH@Curvelake.ca
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Chipps, Steve

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:06 PM
To: Julie Kapyrka; Kaitlin Hill
Cc: Marouchko, Irina; Chipps, Steve
Subject: RE: Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering

Good afternoon Julie and Kaitlin, 
 
Thank-you for your letter (dated January 29) regarding the City of Pickering’s Claremont Drainage Plan. As 
identified in your letter, there is a $250 File Fee, which the City will pay to initiate review. We are making 
arrangements to have this payment made. 
 
With respect to your request for further detail, we offer the following about potential impacts. 
 

• Drinking water: There are no anticipated impacts to drinking water based on an improved storm 
sewer system and drainage system in the Hamlet of Claremont. 

• Endangerment to fish and wild game: There are no expected impacts to fish and wild game based 
on improving the Hamlet’s drainage system (roadside ditches, and rear yard drainage swales). 

• Aboriginal heritage and cultural values: A Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment (AA) has been 
conducted and a Stage 2 AA is recommended for areas not within road right-of-way. Most of the 
drainage improvements would be located within municipal road right-of-way; however, should 
alternatives be recommended outside the road right-of-way, the Stage 2 AA would be required. 

• Endangered species, lands, etc.: It is understood from the Toronto Region Conservation Authority, 
that Redside Dace exist south of the Hamlet, as such any drainage improvements will be required to 
apply appropriate erosion and sediment controls. In addition, the tributary of Duffins Creek, 
commencing immediately south of Central Street, and west of Barclay Street, will be required to 
maintain the flow range directed to it from the existing storm sewer system on Central Street. 

 
We would like to request the opportunity to discuss the project with you via a virtual meeting, and to better 
understand the Special Consultation Framework needs. Understanding that you’re booking in April and 
beyond, could you suggest some days/times that would work best for you? 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you should have any questions, and we do look forward to engaging 
with you on this project. 
 
Wishing you a wonderful and safe long weekend. Cheers, Mary 
 

Mary Kathryn Kelly, MES 
Discipline Lead, Human Environment / Program Lead, 
Indigenous Relations & Partnerships  
Direct/Mobile: 705-493-9393 
mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com  
www.woodplc.com 
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From: Kaitlin Hill <KaitlinH@curvelake.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 9:45 AM 
To: Marouchko, Irina <imarouchko@pickering.ca> 
Cc: Julie Kapyrka <JulieK@curvelake.ca> 
Subject: Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Aaniin Irina,  
 
Please find a letter in regard to the Claremont Drainage Plan in the City of Pickering. I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Miigwech,  
Kaitlin H.  
 
 

 

 

  
Kaitlin Hill 
Lands and Resources Consultation Liaison 
Curve Lake First Nation 
Government Services Building  
 22 Winookeeda Street, Curve Lake, ON K0L 1R0 
 P: 705.657.8045 ext 222 F: 705.657.8708 
 W: www.curvelakefirstnation.ca  
 E: KaitlinH@curvelake.ca 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the 
named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected 
from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly 
prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies 
have been destroyed and deleted from your system. 
 
 
 
If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: 
unsubscribe@woodplc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive 
invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications. 
 
 
 
Please click http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails 
originating in the UK, Italy or France. 
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Chipps, Steve

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:55 PM
To: 'consultation@alderville.ca'
Cc: 'imarouchko@pickering.ca'; Chipps, Steve; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina
Subject: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of Online PIC#2-Claremont Drainage Plan.pdf

Good afternoon Dave, 
 
The City of Pickering is currently working on a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for the Claremont 
Drainage Plan. We wanted to inform you of our second online engagement event that will be taking place 
August 19 to September 16, 2021. The notice for this engagement is attached and the materials as well as 
comment form can be found here: www.pickering.ca/claremont-drainage-plan 
 
We will follow-up with Alderville First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to 
contact us should you have any questions or comments. 
 
Best regards,  
Aniqa  
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Direct: + (905) 568-2929 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 
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Chipps, Steve

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:15 PM
To: 'consultation@scugogfirstnation.com'
Cc: 'imarouchko@pickering.ca'; Chipps, Steve; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina
Subject: FW: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of Online PIC#2-Claremont Drainage Plan.pdf

Hi Dave,  
 
I apologize, looks like I got the wrong email address in the email below. Just wanted to forward you the email 
below and make sure you are aware of the project. We will definitely follow-up with you in the next few weeks.  
 
Thanks,  
Aniqa  
 
From: Shams, Aniqa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:55 PM 
To: klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com 
Cc: dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com; imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; Kelly, 
Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com> 
Subject: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Good afternoon Chief LaRocca, 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:54 PM
To: chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca
Cc: tcowie@hiawathafn.ca; sdavison@hiawathafn.ca; imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, 

Steve; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina
Subject: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of Online PIC#2-Claremont Drainage Plan.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Carr, 
 
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
Cc: JulieK@curvelake.ca; KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve; 

Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina
Subject: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of Online PIC#2-Claremont Drainage Plan.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Whetung, 
 
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
 
We also wanted to acknowledge that the City has paid the $250 file fee. We will follow-up with Curve Lake First 
Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any 
questions or comments. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:11 PM
To: Dave  Simpson
Cc: imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering

Hi Dave,  
 
Thank you for letting us know. We will definitely keep you informed of the items of interest you listed in your 
email.  
 
Thanks,  
Aniqa  
 
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
From: Dave Simpson <consultation@alderville.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:47 PM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Thank you for your patience, I’m sorry for not getting back to you sooner. We don’t have any issues as of yet but we are 
interested in the study reports eg. Species at risk, archaeological reports and  of course any reports on any studies done 
in the event of being adjacent to water or wetlands. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
Consultation coordinator 
Dave Simpson 
Alderville First Nation 
consultation@alderville.ca 
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(905) 352-2662 
 

From: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>  
Sent: August 19, 2021 11:52 AM 
To: Dave Simpson <consultation@alderville.ca> 
Cc: imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K 
<mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com> 
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Hello Dave, 
 
As per our phone conversation, I am following up on the email below to see if you had any comments or 
concerns with the Project at this time. Please feel free to call or email me at any time.  
 
Thanks,  
Aniqa  
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 

 

 
 
 
From: Shams, Aniqa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:55 PM 
To: 'consultation@alderville.ca' <consultation@alderville.ca> 
Cc: 'imarouchko@pickering.ca' <imarouchko@pickering.ca>; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K 
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
 
 
 
As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Plc company, your contact information will be on our systems and we 
may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financial information and information 
contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices and your data protection rights, please see 
our privacy notice at https://www.woodplc.com/policies/privacy-notice 
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Chipps, Steve

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:53 AM
To: consultation@scugogfirstnation.com
Cc: imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina; 

klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering
Attachments: Notice of Online PIC#2-Claremont Drainage Plan.pdf

Hello Michael and Monica, 
 
I am following up on the email below to see if you had any comments or concerns with the Project at this time. 
Please feel free to call or email me at any time.  
 
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

From: Tom Cowie <tcowie@hiawathafn.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:24 PM
To: Shams, Aniqa
Cc: Sean Davison; imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina; 

Chief Laurie Carr
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Aaniin Aniqa, 
 
We have no questions or concerns at this time. If any arise we will not hesitate to contact your office. 
 
Mno nendam ghiizhigad, 
 
Tom Cowie 
Lands/Resources Consultation 
 
Hiawatha First Nation 
431 Hiawatha Line 
Hiawatha, ON K9J 0E6 
705-295-3156 
705-295-7177 (fax) 
tcowie@hiawathafn.ca 
 

"We, the Mississaugi of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent and healthy people 
balanced in the richness of our Culture and Traditional way of life" 
   
 
                              Wisdom/Nbwaakaawin   Love/Zaagidiwin  Respect/Mnaadendamowin  Bravery/Aakdehewin    Hones
ty/Gwekwaaziwin  Humility/Dbadendizwin  Truth/Debwewin 
 

From: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:53 AM 
To: Tom Cowie <tcowie@hiawathafn.ca> 
Cc: Sean Davison <sdavison@hiawathafn.ca>; imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; 
Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com>; Chief Laurie Carr 
<chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca> 
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Hello Tom, 
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
Cc: tcowie@hiawathafn.ca; sdavison@hiawathafn.ca; imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve 
<steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com> 
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
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Julie Kapyrka
Cc: Kaitlin Hill; Marouchko, Irina; Chipps, Steve; MacDonald, Patrick; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, 

Trina
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering

Hi Julie,  
 
Thanks for getting back to us. We would be happy to meet on October 13 – any time after 10 am works 
perfectly for us. 
 
Thanks, 
Aniqa  
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 

 

 
 
From: JulieKapyrka <JulieK@curvelake.ca>  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:25 AM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Cc: Kaitlin Hill <KaitlinH@curvelake.ca> 
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Aaniin Aniqa, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail. Thank you for confirming the filing fee was sent. We should probably set up a meeting to 
discuss as you are closer to finalizing the plans for the project and we would like to explore opportunities to participate 
in the field studies. We are currently booking into October. Would the morning of October 13th work for your team? 
 
If so, please send a meeting invite and link at your earliest convenience – as this date might be gone in a few days. 
 
Miigwech. 
 
Kind regards, 
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Dr. Julie Kapyrka 
Lands Resource Consultation Liaison 
Curve Lake First Nation 
Government Services Building 
22 Winookeedaa St.  Curve Lake, ON K0L 1R0 
P. 705.657.8045 ext 239  F. 705.657.8708 
W. www.curvelakefirstnation.ca 
E. JulieK@curvelake.ca 
 
 
 

 

 
 

From: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:53 AM 
To: Julie Kapyrka <JulieK@curvelake.ca>; Kaitlin Hill <KaitlinH@curvelake.ca> 
Cc: imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K 
<mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com>; Emily Whetung <EmilyW@curvelake.ca> 
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Hello Julie and Kaitlin, 
 
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
Cc: JulieK@curvelake.ca; KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve 
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
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:57 AM
To: Consultation
Cc: imarouchko@pickering.ca; Chipps, Steve; Kelly, Mary K
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of 

Pickering

Hi Sam,  
 
Thank you so much for the quick response. We will note this in our records and definitely provide the Master 
Plan Report when it becomes available.  
 
Best regards, 
Aniqa  
 
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
 
From: Consultation <consultation@scugogfirstnation.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:54 AM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Subject: Re: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Good morning, 
 
Thank you for following up. We have reviewed the project information and do not have any comments on the 
PIC materials at this time. MSIFN asks that you please provide us with the Environmental Study Report for 
review once completed. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sam  
--- 
Samantha Shrubsole (she/her) 
BSc, EMA 
Consultation Advisor to MSIFN 
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From: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Sent: July 20, 2022 8:44 AM 
To: Consultation <consultation@scugogfirstnation.com> 
Cc: imarouchko@pickering.ca <imarouchko@pickering.ca>; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K 
<mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Kelly LaRocca <klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com> 
Subject: RE: Notice of On-line Public Information Centre #2 - Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good morning,  
  
We wanted to follow-up on the email below to understand any concerns or comments Mississaugas of Scugog 
Island First Nation might have at this time on the Claremont Drainage Plan in the City of Pickering. Information 
about the Project can be found on the Project website - Claremont Drainage Plan - City of Pickering 
  
The Project Team would be happy to have a meeting to present the Project and any concerns. I will also follow 
up via phone call next week. 
  
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
<mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com>; klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 10:02 AM
To: 'Kayla Wright'; Kelly, Mary K; Chipps, Steve; 'imarouchko@pickering.ca'
Cc: 'Francis M. Chua'
Subject: RE: Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering

Hi Kayla, 
 
We wanted to follow-up on the emails below and see if there was still any interest in having a meeting? If so, I 
can provide availability for September.  
 
Thank you and hope to hear from you soon. 
Aniqa  
 
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
 
 
From: Shams, Aniqa  
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 8:46 AM 
To: Kayla Wright <kayla@francischua.com>; Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Chipps, Steve 
<steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; imarouchko@pickering.ca 
Cc: Francis M. Chua <francis@francischua.com> 
Subject: RE: Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Hi Kayla,  
 
Unfortunately those two dates don’t work for the project team, as they conflict with summer vacation 
schedules. Do you mind providing availability for September instead? 
 
On a side note, I am available at 11 am on either the 19 or 26 to have a brief introduction to the project. I may 
not be able to answer all questions but will definitely take back the questions to the City/Wood’s Project 
Manager and we can provide a more fulsome update at the second meeting.  
 
Best regards,  
Aniqa  
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Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
From: Kayla Wright <kayla@francischua.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:46 PM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Chipps, Steve 
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

Hello Aniqa, 
 
Just responding on behalf of the Curve Lake First Nation team and direction from Julie. 
 
Julie is taking over for the time being our archaeological side and Kaitlin has been on a leave and returning soon. 
 
We would be interested in setting up a meeting to discuss the project. 
 
Would you happen to have availability on Friday August 19th after 10am or Friday August 26th ?   Our ecologist has some 
limited availability so just looking at his schedule first.   If those don’t work, myself and Francis (CC’d) would be happy to 
have a shorter intro meeting with you so get up to speed on the project.  Francis and I are managing all of the initial 
consultation matters at Curve Lake First Nation for the time being. 
 
Thanks very much, 
 
Kayla Wright, C.Tech. 
Environment & Sustainability,  
Community & Indigenous Relations Advisor  
Francis Chua Consulting 
kayla@francischua.com  
 

From: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>  
Sent: July 28, 2022 10:22 AM 
To: Julie Kapyrka <JulieK@curvelake.ca>; Kaitlin Hill <KaitlinH@curvelake.ca> 
Cc: Marouchko, Irina <imarouchko@pickering.ca>; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K 
<mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com> 
Subject: RE: Claremont Drainage Plan, City of Pickering 
 
Good morning Julie and Kaitlin,  
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Following my voicemail, I wanted to follow-up on the email below – was there any interest in having a meeting 
to discuss some of the comments from last year? Please do let us know and I would be happy to coordinate the 
meeting.  
 
Thank you,  
Aniqa  
 
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
 
From: Shams, Aniqa  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 8:45 AM 
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
 
We wanted to follow-up on the email below to better understand Curve Lake First Nation’s Special 
Consultation Framework and discuss some of the concerns raised in February 2021 on the Claremont Drainage 
Plan in the City of Pickering. The Project Team would be happy to set up a meeting in the next few weeks, if 
that works with your availability. 
 
As a reminder, we also provided Public Information Centre #2 materials in August 2021 for review (attached). If 
you have any comments on those documents, please don’t hesitate to let us know. Information about the 
Project can be found on the Project website - Claremont Drainage Plan - City of Pickering 
 
I will also follow up via phone call next week. 
 
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
Cc: Marouchko, Irina <imarouchko@pickering.ca>; Chipps, Steve <steve.chipps@woodplc.com> 
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
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1.1 Indigenous Engagement 

Indigenous engagement is a key component of the Class EA process. The Ministry of the 
Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) delegated the procedural aspects of the duty to 
consult to the City of Pickering (City) in its response to the Notice of Commencement on 
December 7, 2020. 

Copies of all Indigenous engagement documents can be found in appendix N. 

1.1.1 Identification of Indigenous Nations 

In consultation with the MECP, the City sought direction on the identification of Indigenous 
Nations that may have an interest in the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment. Request for 
confirmation was submitted to the MECP on December 7, 2020. Upon confirmation from the 
MECP, an email including the Notice of On-line PIC were sent to the following Indigenous 
Nations on November 20, 2020: 

 Alderville First Nation (AFN); 

 Curve Lake First Nation (CLFN); 

 Hiawatha First Nation (HFN); and 

 Mississaugas of the Scugog Island First Nation (MSIFN);  

Based on understood Indigenous Nation specific consultation protocols, individual 
communications were issued to the Nations. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, several Indigenous 
Nations identified preference for communications to be through email only. The Nations were 
initially contacted on August 8, 2021, and August 19, 2021. These two communications shared 
details about the second online engagement event that took place between August 19 to 
September 16, 2021. 

1.1.1.1 Alderville First Nation 

Following the August 8, 2021 correspondence, a phone call was held between AFN and WSP. As 
a follow-up to the phone call, WSP sent an email on August 19, 2021 to inquire if the Nation had 
any comments or concerns about the Project. AFN responded and identified they had no 
concerns and that they would be interested in the study reports (e.g. Species at risk, 
archaeological reports). WSP responded stating that the Nation would be kept informed about 
their items of interest.  

1.1.1.2 Curve Lake First Nation 

On February 2, 2021, CLFN sent an email containing a letter which outlined the Nation’s 
concerns with the Claremont Drainage Plan. CLFN was concerned about the drinking water, the 
endangerment of fish and wild game, as well as the potential Aboriginal heritage that could be 



discovered. WSP responded to these concerns on April 1, 2021, and offered to discuss the 
project further via a virtual meeting.  

WSP followed up with CLFN on July 20, 2022 to better understand CLFN’s Special Consultation 
Framework and discuss some of the concerns raised in February 2021. WSP offered to set up a 
meeting to discuss the Project and reminded CLFN of the PIC materials available for review and 
comment. WSP followed-up on via phone call and email on July 28, 2022. On August 2, 2022, 
Francis Chua Consulting, on behalf of CLFN responded identifying that there is interest in having 
a meeting and provided suggested dates and times. WSP followed-up on August 8, 2022 and 
September 8, 2022 to confirm the date and time for the meeting. No further response was 
received from Francis Chua Consulting or CLFN.  

1.1.1.3 Hiawatha First Nation 

Following the August 8, 2021 correspondence, HFN responded and identified that they had no 
questions or concerns at this time.  

1.1.1.4 Mississaugas of the Scugog Island First Nation  

WSP followed up with MSIFN on July 20, 2022 to share the Project website and request any 
comments or concerns on the Project. On the same day, MSIFN responded noting that they 
reviewed the Project website and do not have any comments on the PIC materials. However, 
MSIFN requested the Master Plan Report for review when it is completed. 
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